






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,410,527.00 1,388,307.00 550,379.87 837,927.13 Teachers Salaries

1120 40,368.00 46,420.00 14,230.00 32,190.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 282,602.00 279,449.00 139,724.76 139,724.24 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 18,000.00 28,000.00 5,000.00 23,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 8,749.00 8,574.00 4,287.00 4,287.00 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,760,246.00 1,750,750.00 .00 713,621.63 1,037,128.37 

2100 127,399.00 136,017.00 50,432.90 85,584.10 Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 324,802.00 330,488.00 142,669.16 187,818.84 Classified Support Salaries

2220 18,404.00 18,963.58 559.58-Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,700.00 2,115.00 945.00 1,170.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 267,663.00 239,706.00 121,268.90 118,437.10 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 24,905.00 43,090.00 8,211.73 34,878.27 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 747,469.00 769,820.00 .00 342,491.27 427,328.73 

3101 135,489.00 136,176.00 55,929.48 80,246.52 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 825.00 825.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,095.00 5,605.00 2,263.43 3,341.57 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 81,250.00 69,161.00 31,499.58 37,661.42 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 12,884.00 10,128.00 5,028.00 5,100.00 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,064.00 3,855.00 1,449.58 2,405.42 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 44,934.00 46,559.00 21,213.29 25,345.71 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 25,440.00 23,441.00 9,841.85 13,599.15 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 10,670.00 11,049.00 4,970.36 6,078.64 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 390,571.00 388,263.00 159,387.95 228,875.05 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 183,990.00 146,344.00 88,413.45 57,930.55 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 20,699.00 19,215.00 8,995.68 10,219.32 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 8,229.00 8,469.00 4,282.38 4,186.62 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,122.00 91,746.00 37,760.72 53,985.28 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 40,056.00 41,633.00 18,680.85 22,952.15 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,060.00 121,041.00 17,538.37 103,502.63 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3702 2,306.74 2,306.74-Retiree Benefits Class

3801 787.00 317.80 469.20 PERS Reduction-Certificated

3802 10,686.00 9,302.00 4,368.39 4,933.61 PERS Reduction-Classified

3901 399.00 418.00 1,172.94 754.94-Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,174.00 2,174.00-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,195,463.00 1,134,017.00 .00 477,594.84 656,422.16 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jan  7 2014  8:17AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 9,266.00 11,615.00 498.48 1,369.09 9,747.43 Textbooks

4200 914.52 5,370.37 6,284.89-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 86,917.00 93,848.00 15,094.79 60,018.82 18,734.39 Materials and Supplies

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 5,764.06 553.71 182.23 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 31,639.00 4,561.16 30,819.62 3,741.78-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 102,683.00 143,602.00 26,833.01 98,131.61 18,637.38 

5100 568,724.00 571,243.00 304,395.42 266,847.58 .00 Subagreement for Services

5200 34,300.00 51,526.00 5,221.27 8,112.52 38,192.21 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 6,707.00 11.90 5,918.32 776.78 Dues & Membership

5400 51,300.00 51,300.00 47,796.24 3,503.76 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 91,634.00 91,634.00 61,488.16 24,115.89 6,029.95 Power

5520 20,713.00 20,713.00 4,629.00 2,931.00 13,153.00 Garbage

5530 48,600.00 48,600.00 17,023.12 31,578.35 1.47-Water

5540 71,775.00 71,775.00 61,869.58 9,655.42 250.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 11,857.22 3,142.78 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 30,773.00 30,773.00 4,896.41 19,656.81 6,219.78 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 53,000.00 53,000.00 29,383.86 22,416.14 1,200.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 316.25 620.25- 304.00 Legal Expenses

5812 3,550.00 3,550.00 3,550.00 Board Election Expense

5840 12,000.00 12,000.00 7,750.00 4,750.00 500.00-Audit Expense

5860 15,613.00 15,613.00 5,430.45 4,450.97 5,731.58 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 328.00 328.00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 346,504.00 309,830.00 295,078.78 143,049.44 128,298.22-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 14,610.73 1,845.93 16,456.66-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 5,853.00 5,853.00 1,125.00 1,800.82 2,927.18 Communications

5910 16,839.00 16,839.00 11,752.62 1,672.55 3,413.83 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 1,488.84 1,211.16 2,100.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,397,478.00 1,381,809.00 838,328.61 600,331.67 56,851.28-

6200 190,742.00 212,350.00 409.38 30,415.43 181,525.19 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 16,733.00 16,732.58 .42 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 190,742.00 229,083.00 409.38 47,148.01 181,525.61 

7142 35,594.00 16,774.00 16,774.00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 78,281.00 78,281.00 78,281.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jan  7 2014  8:17AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=64803&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 113,875.00 95,055.00 .00 .00 95,055.00 

5,507,956.00 5,504,136.00 865,571.00 2,279,319.03 2,359,245.97 Total for Expense accounts

2,359,245.97 5,507,956.00 5,504,136.00 865,571.00 2,279,319.03 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jan  7 2014  8:17AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District







Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 10, 2013 

Downieville School, Downieville, California 

This meeting was videoconferenced to Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd.,  

Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  

 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Vice President 

 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Clerk 

 Ms.  Patty Hall, Member 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Member 

 

ABSENT:   None 

  

VACANT:  None 

 

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

 WRIGHT/HALL 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

D.  BOARD ORGANIZATION 

 ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2014 

  

 WRIGHT proposed that the Board retain the same officers as in 2013:   

 1.  President – Mike Moore 

 2.  Vice President – Tim Driscoll 

 3.  Clerk – Sharon Dryden 

   

 WRIGHT/HALL 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 
 

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a) Ag Barn Fire Update and Construction Status – The District is gathering bids to repair the barn. 

b) Facility Hardship Application Update – The funding was approved; total amount $1,011,161. 

c) LHS Track Update – See Sierra County Board of Education Meeting Minutes, Item I, 1. 

d) Inter-District Attendance Agreements  

 

2. Business Report 

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 11/30/13 

b. Third Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year 

c. Business Offices will be closed December 23, 2013, through January 1, 2014 

d. Correspondence from SingletonAuman, PC 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
December 10, 2013 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

e. Cafeteria Report – Staff has created additional recipes that kids enjoy while still meeting 

 the nutritional guidelines.  

 

3. STAFF Report – Derek Cooper and Marla Stock reported on activities at their sites. 

 

4. SPTA Report – There was no report. 

 

5. Board Members’ Report  

HALL expressed a thank you to Alicia Schofield, Amber Sainsbury, Hillary Lozano and Allison 

Baca for their work on the festival. 

Downieville Student Council boys did a fine job at the Holiday on Main.  

 

6. Public Comment –This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on any 

item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on the 

agenda.  Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.  

(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3) 
a. Current location – Parent:  Dr. Grant and Lauriel Wentling have been to Downieville lately and have made a big 

impact on the students. When other people are around from the district it means something to the students.   

b. Videoconference location – No comment 

 

F.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.   Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held November 12, 2013 

2.   Approval of the bill warrants for the month of November 2013 

3.   Assignment of Loyalton 7-8
th
 Grade Basketball Coaches: 

 7
th
 Grade Boys: Tim Lysen 

 7
th
 Grade Girls:  Sheri Roen 

 8
th
 Grade Boys: Bryan Griffin 

 8
th
 Grade Girls:  Megan Meschery  

4.   Assignment of Andrea White, 2013-2014 Loyalton Elementary School Site Tech Coordinator 

 

 WRIGHT/HALL 

AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

G.  ACTION ITEMS 

 

 1.   Old Business 

 

1314-104 Administrative Regulation 4361.2 (Management), Personal Leave, revision 

   DRYDEN/HALL   

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

2.   New Business 

 

1314-105 Approval of 2014 Sierra County Board of Education/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School       

District meeting calendar 

  DRYDEN/WRIGHT 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
December 10, 2013 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

1314-106 Authorization to fill the following four positions, funded by English  Language Learner (ELL): 

 
 .83 FTE (5.0 hours daily) Instructional Aide position, Loyalton Elementary 

 .50 FTE (3.0 hours daily) Instructional Aide position, Loyalton High 

 .29 FTE (1.75 hours daily) Instructional Aide position, Downieville Elementary 

 .25 FTE (1.5 hours daily) Instructional Aide position, Downieville Jr/Sr High 

 

HALL/WRIGHT 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 
 

1314-107 Approval of the Teacher-In-Charge Memorandum of Understanding between the  

S-PJUSD and the S-PTA and approval of an employee to the assignment 

HALL/ALLEN 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

1314-108 Authorization to process 2012-2013 payroll adjustment for Lynn Fillo, additional  

 FTE .11688 

HALL/WRIGHT 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

1314-109 Technology Task Force Discussion  

The latest meeting focused on technology needs of the district as follows: 

 LHS: 

 Chrome Books for Geography class next semester (they will test one before purchasing) 

 Science -10 to 15 PCs 

 Downieville: 

 Science/Math has a grant request into Sierra Schools Foundation for 10 iPads; the District 

will provide 5 more.  

 LES: 

 K-3 requested iPads or tablets to include with their mathbook lab.   

Funding sources: County: (restricted) REAP;  District: Title 1, ELL, Common Core.  

 

1314-110 Approval of Sierra County Office of Education and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Goals for Areas of Emphasis for 2013/14 school year 

WRIGHT/HALL 

AYES:  5 NOES: 0 

 

1314-111 Additions/Changes to Safe School Plan 

   No action taken 

 

1314-112 Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Transportation Committee for year 2014  

   MOORE/HALL 

AYES:  5 NOES: 0 

 

1314-113 Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Negotiations Committee for year 2014  

   MOORE/WRIGHT 

AYES:  5 NOES: 0 

 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
December 10, 2013 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

1314-114 Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Facilities Committee for year 2014  

 DRISCOLL/DRYDEN 

AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

1314-115 Approval of Specific Waiver:  Shared School Site Council, Downieville 

 WRIGHT/HALL 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

1314-116 Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Annual Services Agreement Between 

 the SCOE and the S-PJUSD 

 WRIGHT/HALL 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

1314-117 Authorization for Superintendent to enter into an Annual Services Agreement Between 

 the S-PJUSD and the SCOE 

 HALL/WRIGHT 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

1314-118 Approval of Third Amendment to Cooperative Agreement (Sierraville School) 

 DRYDEN/HALL 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

1314-119 Authorization for Superintendent to endorse Release and Assignment for Western Surety 

 Company 

  WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

 AYES:   5  NOES:   0 

 

1314-120 Adoption of 2013-2014 Budget and Criteria & Standards Report and First Interim Actuals as of   

 October 31, 2013 

  WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

 AYES:   5 NOES:   0 

 

   BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  

 

1314-121 Board Policy 0460, Local Control and Accountability Plan, New 

 

1314-122 Administrative Regulation 0460, Local Control and Accountability Plan, New 

 

1314-123 Board Policy 0500, Accountability, Revision 

 

1314-124 Board Policy 3100, Budget, Revision 

 

1314-125 Administrative Regulation 3100, Budget, Revision 

 

1314-126 Board Policy 3110, Transfer of Funds, Revision 

 

 DRYDEN motioned to adopt 1314-121 through 1314-126 simultaneously.   HALL seconded. 

 AYES:  5 NOES:   0 

 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting  
December 10, 2013 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

5 

H.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 14, 2014, Sierra County Office of 

Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of 

the Sierra County Board of Education. 

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 

a. Superintendent's Division of Work Hours  

b. Negotiations 

c. LHS Parking Lot 

d. State Budget  

    

I.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

  HALL/DRISCOLL  

  AYES:  5  NOES:  0 

 

 ADJOURNED at 8:08 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        

Sharon Dryden, Clerk                                             Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ACSA'S FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIO 01-520012/04/201300078914 545.00 

AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-560012/04/201300078915 89.82 

APPLE INC. 01-430012/04/201300078916 299.99 

JOEL ARMSTRONG 01-589012/04/201300078917 20.00 

AT&T 01-589012/04/201300078918 29.56 

01-5899 16.43 

01-5910 264.32 218.33 

PENNY BERRY 01-589012/04/201300078919 720.00 

KATIE CAMPBELL 01-520012/04/201300078920 28.00 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553012/04/201300078921 5,394.15 

01-5899 5,624.73 230.58 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT        

DEPARTMENT

01-350112/04/201300078922 120.42 

01-3502 170.82 50.40 

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INC. 01-430012/04/201300078923 227.70 

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY 01-430012/04/201300078924 519.47 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559012/04/201300078925 1,712.92 

IMPACT CONSTR. & EXCAV. 40-620012/04/201300078926 2,160.00 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589012/04/201300078927 798.00 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560012/04/201300078928 200.00 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551012/04/201300078929 4,411.17 

01-5899 4,623.93 212.76 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470012/04/201300078930 246.99 

MIKE MOORE 76-957612/04/201300078931 610.45 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430012/04/201300078932 33.00 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551012/04/201300078933 22.03 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551012/04/201300078934 289.50 

SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-586012/04/201300078935 3,464.11 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552012/04/201300078936 631.50 

01-5899 645.00 13.50 

SMALL SCHOOL DIST. ASSN. 01-951012/04/201300078937 90.00 

MARLA STOCK 01-520012/04/201300078938 36.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554012/04/201300078939 2,815.31 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390212/04/201300078940 2,306.74 

01-9535 13,295.26 

76-9576 73,542.36 57,940.36 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430012/04/201300078941 509.20 

13-4700 3,388.75 2,879.55 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591012/04/201300078942 227.64 

WAYNE  WHITE                  WHITE'S BUS 01-510012/04/201300078943 112,500.00 

01-5890 118,750.00 6,250.00 

BRECHT'S DATABASE SOLUT, INC 01-589012/11/201300078944 2,000.00 

CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA         ANGIE MILES, 

FINANCIAL SERVICE

01-430012/11/201300078945 317.50 

CALEB DORSEY 01-520012/11/201300078946 36.00 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553012/11/201300078947 164.00 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470012/11/201300078948 144.68 

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jan  7 2014  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

SUSAN GRESSEL 01-520012/11/201300078949 36.00 

CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-520012/11/201300078950 79.16 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589012/11/201300078951 598.00 

KATIE O'HARA KELLY 01-589012/11/201300078952 407.13 

LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-435012/11/201300078953 1,059.49 

JANET MCHENRY 01-520012/11/201300078954 10.00 

KIM MCKINNEY 01-520012/11/201300078955 36.00 

MERIWETHER  PUBLISHING LTD 01-430012/11/201300078956 76.03 

Unpaid Sales Tax 4.71- 71.32 

MEGAN A. MESCHERY 01-520012/11/201300078957 10.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470012/11/201300078958 302.96 

NICHOLS, MELBURG & ROSSETTO 35-620012/11/201300078959 3,433.74 

CRM GROUP 35-620012/11/201300078960 2,778.00 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430012/11/201300078961 1,331.25 

OLIVER WORLDCLASS LABS 01-589012/11/201300078962 389.78 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-551012/11/201300078963 1,801.09 

GLEN SABOL 35-620012/11/201300078964 720.00 

SCHOLASTIC INC.               CLASSROOM 

MAGAZINES

01-430012/11/201300078965 328.35 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580012/11/201300078966 150.00 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552012/11/201300078967 467.50 

01-5899 481.00 13.50 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430012/11/201300078968 58.44 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430012/11/201300078969 335.10 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-430012/11/201300078970 250.00 

01-5200 318.51 68.51 

THE SIGN SHOP 01-430012/11/201300078971 60.76 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554012/11/201300078972 619.76 

U.S. BANK 01-420012/11/201300078973 102.11 

01-4300 347.21 

01-5890 462.31 12.99 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430012/11/201300078974 968.12 

01-5200 325.16 

01-9210 1,785.59 492.31 

WEST MUSIC 01-430012/11/201300078975 121.91 

Unpaid Sales Tax 8.51- 113.40 

AT&T 01-591012/26/201300078976 82.44 

PENNY BERRY 01-589012/26/201300078977 720.00 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 01-430012/26/201300078978 187.48 

01-5899 233.66 46.18 

DEREK COOPER 01-520012/26/201300078979 528.84 

DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES 01-589012/26/201300078980 1,170.00 

BLAINE DONNELLY 01-520012/26/201300078981 350.95 

01-5899 389.95 39.00 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470012/26/201300078982 149.02 

W.W. GRAINGER, INC. 01-430012/26/201300078983 405.39 

MERRILL GRANT 01-520012/26/201300078984 430.28 

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jan  7 2014  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SRV 01-560012/26/201300078985 808.60 

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY 01-430012/26/201300078986 103.64 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559012/26/201300078987 961.05 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-430012/26/201300078988 371.97 

MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-560012/26/201300078989 200.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470012/26/201300078990 200.46 

MIKE MOORE 01-520012/26/201300078991 28.25 

76-9576 638.70 610.45 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957112/26/201300078992 33,465.00 

OLIVER WORLDCLASS LABS 01-440012/26/201300078993 3,225.15 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430012/26/201300078994 183.30 

RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-560012/26/201300078995 2,028.64 

01-5899 2,067.72 39.08 

REED'S LOCKSMITHING, INC. 01-560012/26/201300078996 1,800.43 

SCHOLASTIC INC.               CLASSROOM 

MAGAZINES

01-420012/26/201300078997 184.20 

S I & A DEPOSITS 01-589012/26/201300078998 1,500.00 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 01-551012/26/201300078999 289.50 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430012/26/201300079000 35.10 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430012/26/201300079001 134.70 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-589012/26/201300079002 301.08 

SMALL SCHOOL DISTRICTS' ASSN 01-530012/26/201300079003 600.00 

SMITH'S TREE SERVICE 01-560012/26/201300079004 500.00 

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-430012/26/201300079005 139.97 

01-5899 186.62 46.65 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         ACCOUNTING 

OFFICE

01-589012/26/201300079006 64.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554012/26/201300079007 4,578.89 

01-5899 5,479.82 900.93 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589012/26/201300079008 106.00 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-435012/26/201300079009 2.69 

TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-590012/26/201300079010 264.45 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-390212/26/201300079011 2,306.74 

01-9535 13,295.26 

76-9576 73,542.36 57,940.36 

U.S. BANK 01-420012/26/201300079012 81.09 

01-4300 1,687.22 

01-4400 2,188.65 

01-5890 12.99 

01-5899 4,035.74 65.79 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430012/26/201300079013 264.10 

13-4700 2,051.29 1,787.19 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591012/26/201300079014 227.61 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520012/26/201300079015 27.97 

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jan  7 2014  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2013 through 12/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

380,273.89 Total Number of Checks 102 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 89 214,144.60 01

Cafeteria Fund 7 6,484.15 13

State School Facility Fund 3 6,931.74 35

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 2,160.00 40

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 5 150,566.62 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 380,287.11 

13.22-

380,273.89 

102 

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jan  7 2014  8:02AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.















































































































































































CRMGROUP 

CONSTRUCTION RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 


D. KEVIN NOLEN 

7385 PEMBROKE DR. RENO, NV 89502 


TEL: 775-530-0303 KEVIN®CRMGROUPCA.COM (LOWERCASE) 


Exhibit A-3 

Contract for Professional Services 


SCOPE 
Provide Construction Management Services at Sierra-Plumas Unified School District for the 
Project Design Development, BidlLLB Contract Negotiations and Processes (Pre-Construction 
Services) and Construction Document Review, Construction Site Management, Project 
Budgets, Schedule Oversight, Project Closeout (Construction Services) for the LHS Paving 
Project at Loyalton High School, Loyalton, Ca. Fee includes all services necessary for 
management, development and oversight through closeout of all agencies, Contractor, 
Inspector, Architect/Engineer of this project except Soil Engineering Services and Testing 
(provided by others if necessary) as per the fee structure below. Also included is general 
oversight of the LHS Track Project. Project based on the indicated time schedule. Fee 
structure will begin as described below: 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Professional Services 

Construction Costs (estimate only): ........................................$175,000.00 


Construction Management: 
Pre-Construction Services @ 4.0% .................................$7,000.00 

Construction Services @ 4.0% (- Final) .............................$5,600.00 


Fee Schedule: 

Pre-Construction Services @ $1 ,750.00/mo ... 1/25/14 - 4/25/14 
Construction Services @ $1 ,400.00/mo ... .... ..5/25/14 - 8/25/14 
Final Payment upon Completion ....... $1 ,400.00 

J 

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management 
7385 Pembroke Dr. Reno, NV 89502 / (775) 530-0303 / 
E-mail: kevint(i)crmgroupca.com 

http:kevint(i)crmgroupca.com
http:5,600.00
http:7,000.00
http:175,000.00
http:KEVIN�CRMGROUPCA.COM


Contract For Professional Services (cont.): 

Notes: 
1. 	 This agreement is based on an estimated construction budget of $175,000 and actual 

fees are subject to change according to changes to final scope, construction costs, time 
extension to this agreement, or a budget increase. 

2. 	 Fee is based on: this Project (and the new Track) shall be designed, bid, and completed 
on or before August, 31,2013. 

3. 	 This fee does not include engineering or testing services (provided by Soils Engineer 
and/or Asphalt Concrete testing). 

4. 	 Fees are subject to change according to delays beyond my control, final scope and 
construction costs including economy-of-scale that may result in a much smaller project 
and therefore, th~ possibility of a larger fee. Increases to the project construction costs 
shall require increase to this agreement at current fee structure (percentage). 

5. 	 Invoices for services to be paid by the 25th of each month as billed for services. 
6. 	 Final Payment (10%) to be withheld until Notice of Completion is filed. 

Approval: 	 Acceptance for CRM Group: 

By: ______________________ BY:~ 
Title: ____________ Title: 0' wNE£' 

Pr~ectAddress: _________ Date: 1-'/'4=
t 

Date: ___________ 

This cost estimate shall be valid for a pet:iod of 30 days after date of issue. 

J 

SPJUSD: Estimate for Construction Management Services @ Loyalton High School (Paving Project) 

CRM Group / Construction Resource Management 
7385 Pembroke Dr. Reno, NV 89502/ (775) 530-0303 / 
E-mail: kevin.iVcrrngroupca.com 

http:kevin.iVcrrngroupca.com

	01_14_14_SPJUSD_AGENDA_PACKET.pdf
	Agenda_SPJUSD.pdf
	DEC2013repSPJUSD.pdf
	Enrollment.pdf
	Disc Statement.pdf
	12-10-13 SPJUSD MINUTES.pdf
	dec2013chksSPJUSD.pdf
	SPJUSD_Singleton Letter.pdf
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13_Audit.pdf
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 2
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 3
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 4
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 5
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 6
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 7
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 8
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 9
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 10
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 11
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 12
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 13
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 14
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 15
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 16
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 17
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 18
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 19
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 20
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 21
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 22
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 23
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 24
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 25
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 26
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 27
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 28
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 29
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 30
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 31
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 32
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 33
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 34
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 35
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 36
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 37
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 38
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 39
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 40
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 41
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 42
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 43
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 44
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 45
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 46
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 47
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 48
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 49
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 50
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 51
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 52
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 53
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 54
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 55
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 56
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 57
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 58
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 59
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 60
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 61
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 62
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 63
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 64
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 65
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 66
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 67
	SIERRAPLUMASRPT13: Page 68


	Dist Revised Multi Year Projection.pdf
	Piggyback Consent_Apple.pdf

	Exhibit A-3_LHS Paving Project_1 7 14.pdf

